Mr. J. M. Felton, Esq.

Director & Staff Attorney

U.S« Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dr. Douglas E. Lee, Ph.D.
75-A-1894

Drawer B

Stormville, New York 12582

Re: FOIA # 82-94 and 82-101,

Dear Mr. Felton:

1.

March 1, 1982

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT REQUEST

FoT A-32-//9

Qecd 3-4-22

I would like at this time “o expand my original FOIA's

¥ 82-94 and 82-101, to include the following information:

(a)

Identify each of the following named persons

with full name, (first name & last name), as
well as their official titles and mailing

addresses:

(1) J.
2) B.
H.
E.
D.
S.
R.
He
C.
G,

Laaksonen
Sheron
Denton
Case
Eisenhut
Hanauer
Vollmer
Thompsen
Michelson
Lainas

G. Holahan
T. Ippolito
ACRS (1)

L. Rubenstein
W. Houston
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2. Also

(a) TMI Action Plan Item I.C.1.
NTOLS

PORV

RCS

SI termination

S1 pump

terminate HPI

the RCPs

Leak in "A"™ Loop SG

unless both SGs were

HPI

on page 3 of "DRAFT Report”
is "RSB"™ a person or what?
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identify the following " letter codes™:

"RSB has been addressing”

page: 1



page: 2

(m) an AEOD concern.
(n) "RS will continue to investrigate" Who or What is
MRS'

Identify the following companies or persons with
complete and full name, (first name and last name),
as well as complete mailing address:

(a) Rochester Gas & Electric Company

(b) Judy Houston

(c¢) Also 1 want the make of the Westinghouse
Steam Generator

(d) Complete name and address of the Westinghouse
company that made this particular Steam Generator.

(e) Request one complete copy of the:
"Westinghouse Emergency Operator Guidelines for
Steam Generator Tube Rupture"

(f) Chairman of the Board of the Rochester Gas &
Electric Company

(g) President of the Rochester Gas & Electric Company

4, Give a listing of each of the "technical questions"
which were asked by the U.S. Federal Nuclear Regulatory
Commission to the Rochester Gas & Electric Company and
the reply that was given to each of the "technical
questions".

5. Your kindndes and cooperation shall be greatly

appreciated.
_Very"trjjy yohrs,(//”-‘ /////
' / p
e Y /) 7L =
e . bro ouglas E.1ee, Ph.D.
' /’/4/
DEL/mk

cc: file copy




